3/24/76

Hr., Paul Rothermel, Jr,
2406 Little Cresk Drive
Richardsen, Tx 75080

Dear Paul,
It is possible if by no means ¢

abeutiOdan.IfIdeHﬂll i
results of certain scisatifie teats in the JFE case.
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Time and costs do not : -
or more affidavits as well as better coples of some pictures that are in Warren “om~
mis«ion evidence. =

Shaneyfelt, who I will be desposing about the time you receive this if all stays
on schedule, had a remaritable skill in naking clear pictures unclear. I do not believe
it will impair the functioning of the courts if I ppevide clsar pix. The £ilm of Tem
Zee3x Dillard and Jin Underwood provide this possibility, if I can obtain prints frem
them, for court, not personal uses.

In this connection I would slso like to be able to locate and spesk to Buddy
mm‘udd,mwhwwm,uﬁh@lm,whmﬁthum
of an informative day I spent largely with the late ilan Sweatt. Jim may be able to
recall the deputy who was with us. I'd like to be able to talk him, $o0.

wammmtam'nmmrmm

&1l of this relatesto the se-called "misged" shot the spray of concrete from which
mnahdammdm“imraam.wgmabhckweunthmemmmm
mﬂdnmmmhd.?hi.hnﬁinw“mﬂﬂmmﬂsd‘m know.

If it is possible for you to have Jim's and Carolyn Walther's phone numbers for
me and anything else relevant in this matber I'd appreciate it much.

mm,ﬁluaﬂ-t‘ogum,mmﬂdspm;fummtmw
ﬂupasa.
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Thanks and best sishes



